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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Date and Time:

Location:

Purpose:

Participants:

Enclosure:
Proposed Agenda

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

MAY 19 1980

D. G. Eisenhut, Director, Division of Licensing

T. A. Ippoliio, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
CONCERNING FUEL DESIGN AND RELOAD LICENSING

Wednesday, May 21, 1980, 9:00 AM

Phillips Building, P-422
7920 Norfolk Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland

To discuss General Electric's
proposals concerning the extension
of fuel mechanical design limits
and reload fuel licensing

General Electric

R. Engel, Et Al

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

L. Rubenstein, T. Ippolito,
T. Speis

Thomasgzz Ippolgto, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing
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GE/NRC MEETINGS MAY 20, 1980

EXTENDING FUEL MECHAWICAL TESIGH LIRITS
WRODKCTION
LICENSING PERSPECTION

. PROPOSED CHANGES . . -
DISCUSSTON

* RELOAD FUEL LICERSTAG
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) RELOAD DOCUNE&TATION PHILO%OPHY

?f;;iﬁi':glﬁ RELOAD srnuonanlznrxos
HISTORY

PLANT SPEC IFIC. SUBMITTAL
APPLICATION OF 10CFRSO,53

DISCUSSION
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